E19-1595-AS-2-104-PR-0014

RE: Lithgow tender evaluations

From: Wing Cheng <wing.cheng@downergroup.com>

To: Abdal Aziz <abdal.aziz@downergroup.com>

Date: Mon, 08 Apr 2019 12:19:17 +1000

Attachments: Attachment 07 - Pricing Schedule - Lithgow Civil (IFT) Comparison.XLS (39.42 kB)
Hi Abdal,

No worries.

Please note | have kind of put one together already (refer enclosed).

Note; | have noted all the inclusions and exclusions from the quote.
I hope this is alright.
Kind Regards,

Wing Cheng
Contracts Administrative Assistant
Transport and Infrastructure
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From: Abdal Aziz

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 11:46 AM

To: Wing Cheng <Wing.Cheng@downergroup.com>
Subject: Lithgow tender evaluations

Can you tell me what the prices are for each of RJS, Kilmac and Dalski.
Im putting together a table for us to use this afternoon for tender eval.

Abdal Aziz

Senior Project Manager
Downer Group
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Lithaow Station Pricina Schedule

E19-1595-AS-2-104-PR-0014
Plug - in | Amounts that were not included to provide an apples for apples comparison

662,114.40 |Unlimited visits & any NDD required to perform the works

Project:  NIF SSEW Budget B 1,291,756.20 |  Based on TINSW
item No. | inti I Dalski RJS | Kilmac Civil
SCOPE OF WORKS
1 Service locate (wanding, vacuum excavation) of all services in the B 50644.69 | § 1475963 | $ 36,763.59
vicinity where excavation will occur. Expose any services prior to
commencing excavation and positively identify the service in
with DSS and DBYD processe:
2 Demolish end of ramp in accordance with NIF-150044-LTH-ST-00201 $ 11972316 | $ 90,746.81 | § 100,188.36
presenving the brickimasonry for reuse later as part of the extension.
3 Excavation and levelling out to enable the construction of the B 22122759 | § 14149363 | § 174,240.63
reinforced retaining wall generally in accordance with NIF-150044-LTH
ST-00201.
4 Installation of formwork, reinforcement steelwork, placing of concrete B 271,996.06 | § 458954.07 |
and finishing generally in accordance with NIF-150044-LTH-ST-
00201. Brick join detail generally in accordance with NIF-150044-LTH-
ST-00203.
5 Installation of brick wall (generally in accordance with NIF-150044- B 82,689.23 | § 58,132.17 Included
LTH-ST-00201) reusing bricks recovered previously and completing
the works utiising bricks with the same appearance to match existing
platform construction. Mortar color to match existing platform. Brick
laying style to match existing platform, generally in accordance with the
drawings and Heritage approvals for the project.
6 Install conduits for services (generally in accordance with NIF-150044- B 123356.07 | § 8,376.00 Included
LTH-ST-00203) and backill as per the design. Allow for two jointing
pits to be installed where tying into existing asset.
7 Backfill and compact platform 167.710.03 252.987.25 | § 165.528.60
8 Installation of tactile pavina 15.724.51 15.300.00 | Supplv and Install
9 Fencina and sianae as per the drawinas 37.955.71 11.000.00 Included
10 Supply and installation of all steelwork 68.862.51 22.933.84 Included
11 Disposal of all waste material off-site including on-site 249,369.04 202.242.80] § 113.256.41
testing/classification before disposal Excluding Excluding Included for spoil
inated material material
12 Concrete plant openina 1423339 | § 14.830.00 Included
13 Site Amenities included s 70.560.00 included
14 C sum (temporary works, B 300,000.00 | $ 300,000.00 | § 300,000.00
and desian
GENERAL
14 Survev (set out. as-builts. Pick-ups) ] Excluded included
15 Protection Officers 7 Excluded Excluded
16 Traffic Controller ] Excluded Included
17 Track Certifiers 7 Excluded Excluded
18 Temporarv fencina ] Excluded Included
19 Service search. tracina or of services 7 Excluded
20 Dilapidation Reports or as survevs ] Excluded [
21 Temporary works if reauired 7 Excluded Included
22 Desian Assurance ] Excluded 2]
23 to existina its and materials 7 72 Included
24 ACO drainace ] 7 included
25 Supply and instal of footinas for new liaht pole and CCTV 7 77 Included
26 c concrete testina and steel certification ] 77 Included
27 Hydraulic pressure testina 7 77 Excluded
Supolv and installation of precast foolings for sianals and footinas Excluded
‘ ‘ TOTAL ‘ ‘ 732.49 9|$ 163120|$ 52.001.99
[ [ PAIN/GAIN [ [-s 44073579 | -§ 370.560.00 | -5 260.335.79
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TBC based on meetina. precast footinas were not aiona to be used (insitu?) = this is a scooe item





